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16 June 2008

Dear Kishor,

ONLY 4 U LIMITED RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME







The renewal of the scheme fell due on 5th April 2008. 

As part of the renewal and to ensure the continued tax status of the scheme, we are required to submit scheme returns and reporting requirements to HMRC and the Pensions Regulator. In order that we may undertake this work we require a copy of the scheme un-audited accounts for the year to 5th April 2008. On receipt of these accounts we will complete a Trustees Report. The Trustees Report will give an accurate account of activities for the pension scheme, a statement of benefits for the members plus details of legislative changes that may have a bearing on the pension scheme. 

I have been in touch with Leonard Akano, who is a freelance accountant. I have asked Leonard to quote me for the cost for the production of unaudited scheme accounts and will let you have these for your agreement. I expect them to be around £300. 

I enclose our invoice for the administration of the scheme for two members in respect of the 08/09 year for settlement in accordance with our terms of business. I have also raised in this invoice two hours of consulting time and costs associated with the registration and application for enhanced and primary protection against the lifetime allowance charge. 
Should you have any questions regarding this please let me know.
Kind regards
Yours sincerely

Gavin McCloskey
For Pension Practitioner .Com

Encl. 
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